
 

From: directoroffice@iimnagpur.ac.in 

[mailto:directoroffice@iimnagpur.ac.in] 

Sent: 14 November, 2022 6:09 PM 

To: MSD MSD <msd@bis.gov.in> 

Cc: metriba@gmail.com; Shalu Varshney <shaluk@bis.org.in> 

Subject: Re: Adoption of Draft Indian Standard(s) on behalf of Division 

Council MSD 17 

 

Approved. 

 

 

Thanks and Regards | सादर धन्यवाद 

 

Director's Office / निदेशक कार्ाालर् 

 

Indian Institute of Management Nagpur 

 

 

भारतीर् प्रबंध संस्थाि िागपूर 

Plot No.1, Sector 20, MIHAN, Nagpur - 441108 

प्लॉट िं. १, सेक्टर २०, निहाि, िागपूर - ४४११०८ 

Phone - 0712-2870301 / ०७१२-२८७०३०१ 

 <http://www.iimnagpur.ac.in/> www.iimnagpur.ac.in 

 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 12:47 PM MSD MSD <msd@bis.gov.in 

<mailto:msd@bis.gov.in> > wrote: 

 

 

 

Our Ref: MSD 17/T-35,36,37,38,39 and 40 

11 November 2022 

 

 

 

Dr. Bhimaraya Metri 

 

Director, 

 

Indian Institute of Management 

 

Nagpur, Maharashtra, India 

 

 

 

Subject: Adoption of Draft Indian Standard(s) on behalf of Division Council 

(MSDC) 

 

 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

In accordance with Sub-rule (5) of Rule 22 of BIS Rule 2018, I enclose the 

copies of the following Draft Indian Standards, finalized by the Risk 

Management, Security and Resilience, MSD 17 in the light of comments 



received from various interests: 

 

 

 

 

SI. No. 

 

Doc No 

 

TITLE 

 

 

1 

 

MSD 17 (19873)/        ISO 22315:2014 

 

Societal Security Mass Evacuation - Guidelines for planning 

 

 

2 

 

MSD 17 (19875)/  ISO   22328-1:2020 

 

Security and Resilience Emergency management Part 1- General guidelines for 

the implementation of community-based disaster early warning system 

 

 

3 

 

MSD 17 (19876)/       ISO 22329:2021 

 

Security and Resilience Emergency management -Guidelines for the use of 

social media in emergencies 

 

 

4 

 

MSD 17 (19879)/ ISO 22341:2021 

 

Security and Resilience Protective security - Guidelines for crime 

prevention through environment design 

 

 

5 

 

MSD 17 (19880)/      ISO 22398:2013 

 

Societal Security - Guidelines for exercises 

 

 

6 

 

MSD17 (19881)/ ISO 28000:2022 

 

Security and Resilience Security management system -Requirements (First 

Revision) 

 

 

 

The draft Indian Standards has been duly authorized during meeting of MSD 



17 held on 17th of October 2022.The minutes of meeting is enclosed. It is 

requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office 

as early as possible recording your approval for adoption of the above draft 

as Indian Standards. 

 

With Kind Regards, 

 

(Shri A. S. Bhatnagar) 

 

Scientist ‘F’ & Head 

 

Management and Systems 

 

Tele/Fax : 011-23231106 

 

 

 

ADOPTED 

 

Chairman, Management & Systems Division Council, MSDC 

 

BIS U.O. No. MSD 17/T-35, 36, 37, 38, 39 and 40 dated 11 November 2022 

(Dr. Bhimaraya Metri) 

 

Chairman MSDC 

 

Encl: As above 

 


